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Republic of the Philippines 
Department of Budget and Management
PROCUREMENT SERVICE 
PHILIPPINE GOVERNMENT ELECTRONIC PROCUREMENT SYSTEM
BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE

 
 

RESPONSES TO CLARIFI

IFB No. 21-036-5; South Commuter Railway Project for Package Number CP S
and Civil Engineering Works for approximately 7.9 kms of at Grade and Viaduct Railway Track 

Structure including Elevated Station at Buendia and at Grade Stations at EDSA and Senate

IFB No. 21-037-5; South Commuter Railway Project for Package Number CP S
and Civil Engineering Works for approximately 5.8 kms of at Grade and Viaduct Railway Track 

Structure including Elevated Station at Bicutan and Sucat

 
 
TO ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS: 
 
This General Bid Bulletin is issued to amend/clarify certain provisions in the Bidding Documents 
for the abovementioned project. Please refer to the attached Annex A of this General Bid 
Bulletin duly approved by the End
 
 

1. Annex “A” – CP S-03A and S
 
 
 
For your guidance and information. 
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South Commuter Railway Project for 
Package Number CP S

  Responses to 

 
Budget and Management 

PROCUREMENT SERVICE -  
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General Bid Bulletin No. 14 
17 June 2021 

 
RESPONSES TO CLARIFICATION REQUESTS

 
 

South Commuter Railway Project for Package Number CP S
Engineering Works for approximately 7.9 kms of at Grade and Viaduct Railway Track 

Structure including Elevated Station at Buendia and at Grade Stations at EDSA and Senate
 

and 
 

South Commuter Railway Project for Package Number CP S
and Civil Engineering Works for approximately 5.8 kms of at Grade and Viaduct Railway Track 

Structure including Elevated Station at Bicutan and Sucat
 

TO ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS:  

This General Bid Bulletin is issued to amend/clarify certain provisions in the Bidding Documents 
for the abovementioned project. Please refer to the attached Annex A of this General Bid 
Bulletin duly approved by the End-user and Co-Implementer for details: 

03A and S-03C Responses to Clarification Requests (Batch 

information.  
 
 
 

For the Bids and Awards Committe

SGD.    
JULIUS M. SANTOS
      Chairperson

DBM Compound, General Solano Street, San Miguel, Manila 

(02) 640 6906 | 640 6907 | 640 6908 | 640 6909                                                                               

South Commuter Railway Project for  
Package Number CP S-03a and S-03c 

General Bid Bulletin No. 14 
Responses to Clarification Requests 

PHILIPPINE GOVERNMENT ELECTRONIC PROCUREMENT SYSTEM 

CATION REQUESTS 

South Commuter Railway Project for Package Number CP S-03a: Building 
Engineering Works for approximately 7.9 kms of at Grade and Viaduct Railway Track 

Structure including Elevated Station at Buendia and at Grade Stations at EDSA and Senate 

South Commuter Railway Project for Package Number CP S-03c: Building 
and Civil Engineering Works for approximately 5.8 kms of at Grade and Viaduct Railway Track 

Structure including Elevated Station at Bicutan and Sucat 

This General Bid Bulletin is issued to amend/clarify certain provisions in the Bidding Documents 
for the abovementioned project. Please refer to the attached Annex A of this General Bid 

  

Requests (Batch 5) 

For the Bids and Awards Committee V, 

    
JULIUS M. SANTOS 

on 



No. Packages Vol Sec Page No. Clause No./Title
Reference Text 
(if necessary) 

Clarification
Request

Final Response

1 S-03A Vol. 2 NSRP-DWG-BUE-ST Buendia No structural stair details
Please refer to NSRP-DWG-BUE-ST-4441 to 
4457 rev 21.3, which will be issued with Bid 
Addendum 3.

2 S-03A Vol. 2 BOQ Bill No. 4-1 Buendia No qty in the boq
The BoQ for CP S-03a Buendia Station under 
Bill 4-1 will be updated and issued with Bid 
Addenda 2. 

3 S-03A Vol. 2 BOQ Bill No. 4-1 Buendia
Please confirm if elevated walkway is included. If yes, please provide complete 
details.

Please refer to NSRP-DWG-BUE-ST-4601 to 
4641 rev 21.3, which will be issued with Bid 
Addendum 3.

4 S-03A Vol. 2 BOQ Bill No. 4-1 Buendia Please provide structural detail of canopy
Please refer to NSRP-DWG-BUE-ST-4531 rev 
21.3, which will be issued with Bid Addendum 
3.

5 S-03A Vol. 2

NSRP-DWG-BUE-AR-
3034 / NSRP-DWG-
BUE-AR-3515 / NSRP-
DWG-BUE-AR-3517

Buendia- Schedule of Finshes and 
Floor Tagging

Please confirm floor finish floor Distribution Board Room if FF2 or FF3 will 
govern

FF2 will govern for Distribution board room. 
Refer to Drawing No. NSRP-DWG-BUE-AR-
3034 rev 21.3, which will be issued with Bid 
Addendum 3.

6 S-03A Vol. 2
NSRP-DWG-BUE-AR-
3034 / NSRP-DWG-
BUE-AR-3517

Buendia- Schedule of Finshes and 
Floor Tagging

Please confirm floor finish floor Station Electrical Room if FF2 or FF10 will 
govern

FF10 will govern for Station Electrical Room 
Refer to Drawing No. NSRP-DWG-BUE-AR-
3517 rev 21.3, which will be issued with Bid 
Addendum 3.

7 S-03A Vol. 2
NSRP-DWG-BUE-AR-
3036 / NSRP-DWG-
BUE-AR-3525

Buendia- Schedule of Finshes and 
Floor Tagging

Please confirm floor finish floor Customer Service if FF8 or FF9 will govern

FF8 will govern For Customer Service Refer to 
Drawing No. NSRP-DWG-BUE-AR-3525 rev 
21.3, which will be issued with Bid Addendum 
3.

8 S-03A Vol. 2
NSRP-DWG-BUE-AR-
3524 / NSRP-DWG-
BUE-AR-3526

Buendia- Schedule of Finshes and 
Floor Tagging

Please confirm floor finish floor of Security Room if FF4 or FF9 will govern

FF4 will govern for Security Room 1 and 2 
Refer to Drawing No. NSRP-DWG-BUE-AR-
3524 / NSRP-DWG-BUE-AR-3526 rev 21.3, 
which will be issued with Bid Addendum 3.

9 S-03A Vol. 2 BOQ Bill No. 4-1 Senate
If Senate station is to proceed please provide the following: a. Complete set of 
plans and details

Nichols Station has been renamed to Senate 
Station. 

This has been highlighted in the Scope of 
Works. 

Therefore, Senate Station and Nichols Station 
are the same station.

10 S-03A Vol. 2 BOQ Bill No. 4-1 Senate a. Boq for Nichols station

Nichols Station has been renamed to Senate 
Station. 

This has been highlighted in the Scope of 
Works. 

Therefore, Senate Station and Nichols Station 
are the same station.

11 S-03A Vol. 2
NSRP-DWG-NIC-ST-
4441 to NSRP-DWG-
NIC-ST-4445

Senate b.  Structural stair beam detail

For stair girder details, please refer to NSRP-
DWG-NIC-ST-4425 and 4426 rev 21 issued 31 
March 2021
 
 For stair beam details, please refer to NSRP-
DWG-NIC-ST-4431 and 4432 rev 21 issued 31 
March 2021

12 S-03A Vol. 2 Senate c. Soil cement column structural detail

For soil cement columns section details, 
please refer to NSRP-DWG-NIC-4302 rev 21 
issued 31 March 2021.
 
For technical specifications of soil cement 
columns, refer to TS418.

General Bid Bulletin No. 14
CP S03A and S03C Responses to Clarification Requests (Batch 5)

Annex A



No. Packages Vol Sec Page No. Clause No./Title
Reference Text 
(if necessary) 

Clarification
Request

Final Response

13 S-03A
Vol. 2
Vol. 1A 

Sec 4-A
NSRP-DWG-NIC-AR-
3033
Bill of Quantities4

Senate - Schedule of Finshes and BOQ
d. Please confirm if the thickness is 20mm or 30mm for FF-11, FF-12 and FF-
15.

30mm will Govern for the thickness, Revised 
drawing NSRP-DWG-NIC-AR-3033 rev 21.3, 
which will be issued with Bid Addendum 3.

14 S-03A Vol. 2
NSRP-DWG-NIC-AR-
3569

Senate - Schedule of Finshes and Wall 
Tagging

e. Finish from Firewater Tank Room / Drainwater Tank and Blower Room wall 
tagging different from wall highlight. Wall tagging was WF2 but the highlight 
was WF3

WF2 will Govern, Revised drawing NSRP-DWG-
NIC-AR-3569 rev 21.3, which will be issued 
with Bid Addendum 3.

15 S-03A Vol. 2
Senate - Schedule of Finshes and Wall 
Tagging

g. Please confirm wall finish from EDSA Station and Nichols Station is different 
for both station

WF2 will Govern, Revised drawing NSRP-DWG-
NIC-AR-3569 rev 21.3, which will be issued 
with Bid Addendum 3.

16 S-03A Vol. 2 EDSA No structural  footing detail - F1D, F2B, F3

For F1D and F2B details, please refer to NSRP-
DWG-EDS-ST-4303 rev 21.3, which will be 
issued with Bid Addendum 3..
 
 
 For F3 details, please refer to NSRP-DWG-
EDS-ST-4302 rev 21 issued 31 March 2021.

17 S-03A Vol. 2
NSRP-DWG-EDS-ST-
4411

EDSA Schedule and detail for C7 not reflected on plan

All C7 should be C5. Please refer to the 
following sheets under rev 21.3, which will be 
issued with Bid Addendum 3..
 
 NSRP-DWG-EDS-ST-4121
 NSRP-DWG-EDS-ST-4122
 NSRP-DWG-EDS-ST-4131
 NSRP-DWG-EDS-ST-4211
 NSRP-DWG-EDS-ST-4212
 NSRP-DWG-EDS-ST-4213
 NSRP-DWG-EDS-ST-4214
 NSRP-DWG-EDS-ST-4215

18 S-03A Vol. 2
NSRP-DWG-EDS-AR-
3033

EDSA - Schedule of Finshes and Floor 
Tagging

Please confirm floor finish floor Service Hallway if FF1 or FF5 will govern
FF5 will govern. Revised drawing NSRP-DWG-
EDS-AR-3033 rev 21.3, which will be issued 
with Bid Addendum 3.

19 S-03A Vol. 2

NSRP-DWG-EDS-ST-
4121, NSRP-DWG-
EDS-ST-4204 to NSRP-
DWG-EDS-ST-4212

EDSA - Platform Framing Plan, 
Sections and Elevations

Wall W25 along GL D/1-6', GL E/1-6' and  GL D-E/1-6' were reflected on 
Platform Framing Plan while on Elevation shows up to Existing Ground Level 
only. Please confirm which will govern

W25 should be terminated +0.30m above 
existing ground floor level.. Please refer to 
NSRP-DWG-EDS-ST-4121 rev 21.3, which will 
be issued with Bid Addendum 3.

20 S-03A Vol. 2

NSRP-DWG-EDS-ST-
4121, NSRP-DWG-
EDS-ST-4214 to NSRP-
DWG-EDS-ST-4215

EDSA - Platform Framing Plan, 
Sections and Elevations

Wall W25 along GL D/14'-18, GL E/14'-18 and  GL D-E/14'-18 were reflected 
on Platform Framing Plan while on Elevation shows up to Existing Ground 
Level only.

W25 should be terminated +0.35m above 
existing ground floor level.. Please refer to 
NSRP-DWG-EDS-ST-4121 rev 21.3, which will 
be issued with Bid Addendum 3.

21 S-03C Vol. 2
NSRP-DWG-BIC-ST-
4441 to NSRP-DWG-
BIC-ST-4453

Details of Stairs Details of stairs (Rebar Details / Section) not reflected on plan
Please refer to NSRP-DWG-BIC-ST-4441 to 
4457 rev 21.3, which will be issued with Bid 
Addendum 3.

22 S-03C Vol. 2
NSRP-DWG-BIC-ST-
4441 to NSRP-DWG-
BIC-ST-4453

Schedule and Details of Stairs Schedule and Details of Stairs located along GL F'/3-4 not reflected on plan
Please refer to NSRP-DWG-BIC-ST-4441 to 
4457 rev 21.3, which will be issued with Bid 
Addendum 3.


